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Habibur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from  my Huawei  Mobile

moshiur@cross-world.com

Sunday,  May 21,  201710:10 AM
habib

Fw:  [SPAM]  Re:  150kvA  DG  Canopy Installation  Issue
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--------  Original  Message --------

Subject:  RE:  [SPAM]  Re:  150kvA DG  Canopy  Installation  Issue

From: "A.T.M  Nahidur Rahman"

To:  'Moshiur rahman'

CC:  bari

Dear  Mr.Moshiur

Thanks for your prompt support

I  received your quotation  but in our end for short quantity we are  purchase so that we want to
Support from your end.

Thanks
With Best Regards,
J\.I.Nl. Nahidur Ral`man
Manager -Supply Chain Management

.fa#chy'ngfuifeTife*&j#y&£cks

E-mal.I:  nahid.rahman@mysanmar.com
Cell  :  01755 644615

Phone : +88 02 8810348-50
Fax : +88 02 9892107
Hwww.facebook.com/in

BEfi  P!Ejasg  i`Cjr5liiei  the  E'n'Ji}ot I,llent:  beFijre  pHntmg  i+I,s  em,3!|

From:  Moshiur rahman  [mailto:moshiur@Lcross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday,  May  18,  2017  2:04  PM
To:  'A.T.M  Nahidur Rahman'
Subject:  FW:  [SPAM]  Re:  150kvA DG Canopy Installation  Issue

`     DearNahid  bhai,

Please find  the  price of the cables  ......


